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Addendum No. 1 
 
 
Consultant for a Communications and Engagement Strategy 
Request for Proposals (RFP) No. P200528SI  
 
 
Proponent Questions and Answers 
 

1. Is the expectation that this work is to be conducted remotely (off site) based on 
current COVID-19 restrictions? 
 
Yes. 
 

2. Can the County provide a list of desired key tasks/duties for the Public Participation 
Professional(s) for the Project Team mentioned in Section 4.2.2 (page 18) of the 
RFP?  
 
It is expected that the submitting party would define the specific tasks/duties to be carried 
out by each team member to achieve the scope of work and deliverables outlined in the 
RFP. 
 

3. In Section 4.2.2 Project Team, the RFP identifies the requirement for a minimum of 
one Project Management Professional. Would a certificate from the University of 
Alberta Advanced Program in Project Management satisfy this requirement?  
 
Yes. 
 

4. It is our understanding that the Integration Consultant is leading on coordinating, 
completing and achieving alignment in the overarching strategy document. In the 
vein of efficiency and project budget considerations, we are looking to better 
understand where the Consultant starts and stops and how much editing versus 
“net new” content will be required to be developed. Is it fair to assume the 
Integration Consultant will be providing all of the content, charts, images etc. to 
work with for the communications (i.e. news releases, social media, web content, 
speaking notes, ads etc.) and final Tri-Municipal Regional Report deliverables? 
 
The Integration Consultant will be responsible for coordinating and consolidating the 
contents of the final deliverable, and a template has been developed and will be provided 
to all secondary consultants to use when developing their individual reports as well as to 
the successful Communications and Engagement Strategy Consultant. However, it is 
anticipated that support will be required to ensure the overall look and feel, including 
potentially charts and images, are aligned throughout the document. 
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5. Tri-Municipal Regional Plan Report - As there will be numerous reports feeding into 

the final consolidated report, is there a sense of the final size and how robust it may 
be, so as to better assess the overall scope?  i.e. Estimated total page count – i.e. 
100 or 500? Number of infographics / charts etc.  Again, will content, charts, and 
images be provided, and our role will be more focused on editing/proofing and 
designing? 
 
The final report will include analysis and findings on eleven scopes of work, and while it is 
diff icult to estimate the final size it can be expected that each scope would require a 
minimum of 25-50 pages. Similarly, images and charts are diff icult to estimate at this time, 
and would likely vary between the different scopes. These will all be provided, but some 
editing and proofing may be required in addition to design work.  
 

6.  “What We Heard” Reports – Is there a sense of the how many reports will be 
required (quantity), what size and how robust they may be?  i.e. Estimated total 
page count – i.e. 20 or 150? Number of infographics / charts etc.  Again, will content, 
charts, and images be provided, and our role will be more focused on 
editing/proofing and designing? 
 
Content, charts and images will be prepared by the secondary consultants. The 
Communications and Engagement Strategy Consultant would develop and support a 
consistent framework for reporting. The number and size of each report is not defined at 
this time but would be required for the nine scopes of work currently in progress. 
 

7. Brand Strategy – As the strategy is not yet built, is it the expectation to make our 
best assumptions for what will be required within that strategy at this point, for the 
RFP? 
 
Yes 
 

8. Is there an overall budget we need to consider for the Communications and 
Engagement Scope at outlined within the RFP? 
 
The budget for this scope of work is not being disclosed at this time. 
 

9. What role do you see the communications and engagement consultant playing in 
the various plans and strategies being undertaken as part of Pillar 2? For example, 
if the goal is consistency in the execution, do you envision involvement of some 
sort in the writing or design of the various reports beyond direction provided 
through branding guidelines?  
 
It is expected that the Communications and Engagement Consultant will provide support 
to ensure the design of the final deliverable is aligned and cohesive. The content and 
charts/images will be provided, and will be developed according to a template provided to 
all secondary consultants. 
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10. In section 4.2.2, you outline the require technical requirements for the project team. 

A Project Management Professional is required, is your expectation that this person 
has their PMP designation? 
 
If a PMP is not available the proposal should clearly demonstrate the project management 
experience of the designated project lead and provide references that can speak to this 
expertise. 
 

11. We understand that the Integration Consultant will be mapping out stakeholder and 
public engagement activities that have been undertaken over the past  5 years. Is 
there any information about this past engagement work that could be circulated to 
bidders at this time? 
 
The Integration Consultant has compiled a library of all reports and documents provided 
during their current state analysis work, and access to this will be provided to the 
successful Communications and Engagement Consultant. Each secondary consultant has 
within their scope of work a need to document stakeholder mapping and public 
engagement as it pertains to each area. The scope of work for the Integration Consultant 
does not include mapping out all engagement activities that have been recently 
undertaken. 
 

12. Can the County provide the overall budget for the Tri-Municipal Plan?  
 
Western Economic Diversification Canada has provided $2.2 million via a contribution 
agreement in support of this project. 
 

13. Can the County provide the budget for the Communications and Engagement 
Strategy covered under this RFP? 
 
The budget for this scope of work is not being disclosed at this time. 
 

14. What is the life expectancy of the Tri-Municipal Plan?  Is there an anticipated date 
for the lifespan of this project? 
 
The plan will take a 20-40 year view. Implementation will be focused primarily on the 1-5 
year time horizon while also acknowledging the 5-10 and longer term time horizons as 
well. 
 

15. Can you please confirm that the Integration Consultant will be conducting 
stakeholder mapping and identifying gaps in previous engagements, and the 
successful proponent for this RFP will then be responsible for developing the full 
engagement and communications strategy? 
 
The Integration Consultant has prepared a stakeholder mapping and engagement plan 
relative to the current state analysis. While this can be used as a starting point for the 
Communications and Engagement Consultant, additional work will be required to develop 
a comprehensive mapping and gap analysis. 
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16. As the Communications and Engagement Strategy Consultant will needs to fit into 
the Integration Consultant’s timeline and deliverables, will there be additional 
milestones and deliverables set by the work of the Integration Consultant that we 
should be aware of while preparing our work plan? 
 
The Communications and Engagement Strategy Consultant will need to work closely with 
the Integration Consultant throughout the project. It is expected that the team will work 
together to define the specific milestones and ensure clarity and alignment on the 
deliverables in coordination with the partner municipalities. The Gantt chart in the RFP 
lays out the general timing of the various scopes of work and deliverables.  
 

17. The RFP states that once the pandemic is over, the Project Manager assigned by 
and working on behalf of the successful proponent may be required to work on-site 
at Parkland County offices. Could you please expand on this, or clarify whether this 
is a requirement? Would the County and partnering municipalities consider virtual 
meetings to prevent additional travel and extended trips to Parkland County?  
 
Alternative meeting approaches are welcome. 
 

18. Is there a project budget available? Due to the engagement component not being 
defined and the request for hourly rates, it would be helpful to understand the 
overall budget to determine how to structure the pricing component of the proposal. 
 
The budget for this scope of work is not being disclosed at this time. 
 

19. The RFP states that the Public Engagement scope of work has not been defined 
and may be subject to change based on the status of the COVID-19 pandemic . We 
also understand the County would like proponents to provide an hourly rate for the 
engagement portion of the plan. Please confirm that our budgets are to only include 
the Communications (Section 4.1.4.3.1) and Report Development and Graphic 
Design (Section 4.1.4.3.2).  Can you also clarify whether the County would like 
proponents to provide a variety of possible tactics/methods of conducting in 
person or online engagement, along with an hourly rate? 
 
Yes, the proposed budget should include only the communications and report 
development and graphic design components of the work. Suggested tactics/methods for 
engagement would be welcome in addition to hourly rates (if different) for each.  
 

20. The RFP states the preference for statistically valid public input. Could you expand 
on this please? What areas of the stakeholder feedback require statistical 
validation? Are you looking from a statistically valid polling/phone survey that 
would prove fair representation of the community (which may require the support 
of a subconsultant to determine sample sizes, etc.), or are standard public 
engagement methods that collect quantitative input sufficient? 
 
Statistically relevant results are preferred where possible, and if there are different hourly 
rates for different methodologies then these can be detailed in the narrative and fee table. 

 
****Acknowledgement of this Addendum is required in the submission**** 

 


